



SC DEPARTMENT of
**ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES**

Lucas Berresford
Bureau of Land and Waste Management
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

January 29, 2026

Rick Powell, PG
Duke Energy
525 S Tryon Street
Mail Code DEP-36A
Charlotte, NC 28202

**Re: Certificate of Completion
Voluntary Cleanup Contract 16-5857-RP
CSXT Bramlett Road Site**

Dear Mr. Powell:

The South Carolina Department of Environmental Services (Department) received Duke Energy's Notice of Completion on May 13, 2025.

The Department acknowledges at this time that Duke has successfully and completely complied with the terms of Voluntary Cleanup Contract 16-5857-RP (VCC). The covenant not to sue Duke (Paragraph 16) for the work done in completing the Response Actions specifically covered in the VCC and completed in accordance with the approved work plans and reports is effective. Duke Energy has satisfied all requirements of past oversight costs with the Department found in Paragraph 9 of the VCC.

The Department has enjoyed working with Duke Energy under the South Carolina Voluntary Cleanup Program. Should you have any questions, or if I can be of any further assistance, please contact me at 803-898-0747 or at lucas.berresford@des.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Lucas Berresford".

Lucas Berresford
South Carolina Voluntary Cleanup Program
Division of Site Assessment, Remediation, and Revitalization
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

cc: Gary Stewart, BLWM
Greg Cassidy, BLWM
Betsy Seals, BRLS
Elisa Vincent, BLWM
Angie Jones, BLWM
BLWM File #400801